



Java Developer

Tehran, Iran

Java developer with more than 6 years of experience in tech startups, skilled in software design and architecture. I have industry experience building large-scale distributed systems using micro-service and cloud architectures. As I spent the last 2 years in the marketing industry, I am familiar with marketing technologies like marketing automation and customer data platforms (CDP).

WORK EXPERIENCE

Full Stack Developer

Aug 2019 – Jan 2020

Scaler Advertising Group, Tehran, IR

- Led a team of 3 developers to develop the software.
- Reduced response time of reporting feature by more than 50% by enhancing DB design, queries, and indexes.
- Developed a complex general-purpose UI page to deliver new features without having to release a new version
- Implemented Gitlab/Jenkins CI/CD pipeline

Full Stack Developer

Dec 2016 – Jun 2018

Baninab Pardazesh, Tehran, IR

- Assisted in architecture and design decisions of the whole data center infrastructure monitoring system including 15 sub-systems
- Implemented CI/CD workflow (Gitlab / Jenkins)
- Interacting with different clients and stack holders to recognize requirements and create functional specs
- Collaborate closely with other engineers and become a valued member of an autonomous, cross-functional team
- Developed REST/Spring/Java/Maven applications
- Collaborating in refactoring backend codes to achieve clean, maintainable, and testable code
- Used Junit and Cucumber for automated testing and increased the test coverage to 70%
- Experienced using MongoDB and Elasticsearch
- Mentored newly joined Java developers

Backend Developer

Oct 2015 – Oct 2016

Tandoox Group, Tehran, IR

- Created functional web applications and communicated with stack holders to identify their requirements
- Integration of frontend elements with frontend developers
- Contributing to the deployment of software using Docker
- Developed and maintained code using Java, Spring, and Hibernate based on product management and Front-end requirements while keeping in mind RESTful API design guidelines

Frontend Developer

Jan 2011 – Nov 2014

Negin Rayane, Mashhad, IR

- Mitigated a multi-page user experience into a single app
- Designed UI and developed an app for a medical image viewer app containing some fundamental image processing functions working on the client side.
- Contributing to the SPAX management panel using PHP and Yii framework.

EDUCATION

Shahid Beheshti University, Tehran, Iran

2014 - 2017

Master's Degree – Software Engineering

Sadjad University of Technology, Mashhad, Iran

2008 - 2013

Bachelor of Engineering – Software Engineering

SKILLS

Java8+, Spring Framework ecosystem (Spring Core, Spring boot, Spring MVC, Spring Data, Spring AOP, Spring Security, Spring Cloud), MySQL, MongoDB, Elasticsearch, IntelliJ, JavaScript, ReactJS, Git, Gitflow, Gitlab, Jenkins, Docker, RabbitMQ, Kafka, PHP, Yii framework

Languages

Persian Native

English Professional

Dutch None